
STAFF REPORT 

DATE: December 21, 2024 

RE: 619-621 Duval Street #TP20240013 
 Tree Commission Final Landscape Plan Review 

FROM: Karen DeMaria, Consulting Arborist/Senior Environmental Scientist, 
 Terramar Environmental Services, Inc. 

A request was made for Final Landscape Plan approval for 619-621 Duval 
Street, regarding a development plan to build housing on the rear portion of 
the property accessible from Josephine Parker Way. No regulated trees or 
palms are planned to be removed from the area but the canopy and roots 
of one, large existing gumbo limbo tree on a neighboring property will be 
impacted.  

The Tree Commission gave approval of the Conceptual Landscape plan on 
October 1, 2024, with conditions. A memorandum from the urban forestry 
manager dated October 4, 2024, documented concerns regarding the 
proposed plans and outlined the conditions and comments from the Tree 
Commission. The Planning Board approved an amended landscape plan with 
waivers on November 20, 2024.   

The Tree Commission requested that palms proposed to be installed be 
replaced with subcanopy, native dicot trees in order to satisfy the palm to 
dicot tree ratio listed in the land the development regulations. It was also 
noted that the roots and canopy branches from the neighboring gumbo 
limbo tree would be adversely impacted by the proposed construction but 
with proper heavy maintenance trimming of the tree prior to construction, 
root protection, and best management practices, the tree would not be 
adversely impacted by the proposed work.  An application signed and 
notarized by the ownership of the gumbo limbo tree was required. 

On October 9, 2024, the proposed landscape plan was amended that 
removed the planting of (5) Christmas palms and replaced them with (5) 
Simpson Stopper trees.  On October 16, 2024, an application from the 
ownership of 620 Josephine Parker Way, owners of the gumbo limbo tree, 
was submitted to the Tree Commission for heavy trimming of the tree 
canopy.  Therefore, the concerns and conditions requested from the Tree 



Commission have been resolved and Final Landscape Plan approval is 
given with the following conditions. 
 

1.  Heavy maintenance trimming of the Gumbo Limbo tree located at 
620 Josephine Parker Way shall be done prior to issuance of building 
permits, by a certified arborist. 

 
2. No impacts shall occur to the root system of the Gumbo Limbo tree 

during construction.  The tree and its trunk and root system shall be 
protected.  Foundation piers must be shifted if roots 4 inches in 
diameter or greater are within the construction area (permit and 
certified arborist required-arborist must be onsite during root work). 
 

  
 
Karen DeMaria 
_____________________ 
Karen DeMaria 
Consulting Arborist/Senior Environmental Scientist 
Terramar Environmental Services, Inc. 



















CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Receipt - 620 Josephine Parker Road tree application fee

From Tippi Koziol <tippi.koziol@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Date Wed 10/16/2024 3:58 PM
To Jackie (Office Staff) <office@owentrepanier.com>; Owen Trepanier <owen@owentrepanier.com>
Cc Amy Dismukes <amy.dismukes@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Amy Dismukes <amy.dismukes@cityofkeywest-

fl.gov>

Perfect! Thank you…I’ll submit these with the application. Amy will be in touch if there is anything in
addition she might need. I’ll let you know as soon as the permit is ready for pick up.

Tippi Koziol
Permit Technician-Planning Department

City of Key West

Josephine Parker City Hall

1300 White Street

(305) 809-3725 tippi.koziol@cityofkeywest-fl.gov

From: Jackie (Office Staff) <office@owentrepanier.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 3:41 PM

To: Tippi Koziol <�ppi.koziol@cityo�eywest-fl.gov>; Owen Trepanier <owen@owentrepanier.com>

Cc: Amy Dismukes <amy.dismukes@cityo�eywest-fl.gov>; Amy Dismukes <amy.dismukes@cityo�eywest-

fl.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Receipt - 620 Josephine Parker Road tree applica�on fee

Thank you, Tippi.

Please see attached pictures and location of the gumbo limbo.

Let us know if you have any questions.
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Thank you,

Jackie Lemes

__________________________________

1421 First Street

Key West, FL 33040-3648

Ph. 305-293-8983 / Fx. 305-293-8748

www.owentrepanier.com

 

From: Tippi Koziol <�ppi.koziol@cityo�eywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 3:25 PM

To: Jackie (Office Staff) <office@owentrepanier.com>; Owen Trepanier <owen@owentrepanier.com>

Cc: Amy Dismukes <amy.dismukes@cityo�eywest-fl.gov>; Amy Dismukes <amy.dismukes@cityo�eywest-

fl.gov>

Subject: Receipt - 620 Josephine Parker Road tree applica�on fee

Hi Jackie!

Thank you for dropping off the application and for paying the fee. Please see the attached receipt.

As discussed, if you’d kindly respond to this email with photos of the tree to help expedite the permit,
this would be helpful and very much appreciated. I’ve copied Amy.

Best wishes,

Tippi Koziol
Permit Technician-Planning Department
City of Key West
Josephine Parker City Hall
1300 White Street
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(305) 809-3725 tippi.koziol@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
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Owen
Oval

Owen Trepanier
Callout
Gumbo Limbo
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